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Mr. Chas Tevis

Josam Company

2501 S. Front Street

Philadelphia, PA 19148

Dear Mr. Tevis:

The Narragansett Bay Commussion (NBC) has reviewed your literature and accompanying video
pertaining the Josam Grease Recovery Device (GRD)-60300 A Series and the Grease Monitor,
which was received on May 13, 2003. The NBC has decided to incorporate the Grease Recovery
Device information into the NBC’s List of Acceptable Grease Removal Equipment (copy
enclosed). Please note the NBC does not recommend any companies and/or equipment to its
users. Although the information pertaining to the grease monitor was not included in this list
does not exclude its use as a grease recovery accessory. Please note, the NBC does not
recommend or endorse companies and/or equipment to its users

Acceptance of this information by the NBC does not constitute any form of guarantee or
insurance with respect to the performance of the equipment and processes reviewed.

Any review of product information/literature conducted by the NBC is for the sole purpose of
determining compliance with the technical provisions of State, Federal and NBC regulations.
The NBC does not assume responsibility for means, methods or techniques used, or for the
safety of construction works, the site, or for compliance by users with any other applicable laws
gnd regulations

any questions or concerns, [ may be contacted at (401) 461-8848, ext. 483.

<
gvis H. Costa
Pretreatment Technician
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Cc: Mr, Wayne Harrison — Josam w/attachment

Mr. Bill Mulcahy — Yost Associates w/attachment
Mr. Sean Roberts — Fiskio, Inc. w/attachment

2 Ernest Street » Providence, Rhode Island 02905 « 401 ., 461, 8848 » 401 . 461 . 0170



